
 

DATE: 	 	 June 16, 2025 
TO: 	 	 	 Keweenaw Bay Ojibwa Community College 
FROM:	 Keith Rolof, Chair, Board of Regents, Keweenaw Bay Ojibwa Community College 
RE:	 	 Presidential Search Update 

On behalf of the Board of Regents, please find below a brief timeline for the new presidential search for 
Keweenaw Bay Ojibwa Community College: 

Launch New Search with an Updated Profile – June 23, 2025 

Target Date for Applications – August 5, 2025 

Finalists Campus Visits – Week of September 15, 2025 

Appointment – By November 1, 2025 or mutually agreed upon date with the Board. 

The Board’s commitment to transparency is ongoing and we will continue to keep the KBOCC 
community informed every step of the way.  

The Association of Community College Trustees will continue to support our search process.  If you 
have any questions about the search or have candidate nominations, please reach out to: Cindy Lopez, 
Director, Search Services and Tribal College Initiatives at the Association of Community College Trustees 
(ACCT) clopez@acct.org or (405) 255-2566 (mobile).
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